

Steven Fearing Jr. (He/They) Atlanta, Georgia

Phone (435) 525-1330

E-mail fearingsteven@gmail.com

Driven Atlanta-based filmmaker with 4 years of experience in various roles in preproduction, production, and post production departments. Striving to build skills sets and consistently learning. Excited to work in a challenging, competitive environment to create impactful content that will have a lasting effect on others.

Skills

Proficient in Premiere Pro, After Effects, and Microsoft Suite.

Work History

Intern- *UTU Films, St George, Utah*

January 2022 - May 2022

- Assisted in the filming and editing of educational interviews.
- Filmed and edited a music video under the production company of UTU Films to promote music video production on the Utah Tech campus in future semesters.
- Created a promo video to be shown at the Utah Tech end of year screenings.

Producer/Director/Editor-*UTU Films, St. George, UT*

January 2022 - May 2022

- Developed and proposed project scripts, sketches and storyboards to gain client approval during throughout project phases beginning with pre-production.
- Effectively collaborated with other departments to assure that all tasks were successfully completed and deliverables were submitted on time.

Production Assistant/Assistant Editor-*DSU Films, St. George, UT*

August 2019 - December 2021

- Participated in pre-production planning such as scheduling, location scouting, and equipment rental.
- Floated between departments to assess needs and manage small tasks as assigned.
- Assisted with development of stories for film projects.
- Worked in production teams to produce various types of videos.
- Delivered edits with multiple camera angle choices, titles, graphics, audio and special effects.
- Performed post-production work, edited sound and sequences, and provided final product within time and budget constraints.

Education

Digital Film & Media, B.S. - *Utah Tech University - St. George, UT*

August 2019 - May 2022